
Bottorff, Thomas E
3/27/2012 2:46:40 PM
'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Phone call

Paul,

Let’s try the Starbucks at 333 Market. I know they have a few tables.

Tom

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 11:37 AM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: Re: Phone Call

8 is good. Pick a Starbucks or something and I'll meet you.

On Mar 27, 2012, at 11:32 AM, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com> wrote:

Paul,

That would be great. Does 8 or 8:30 work? I have something at 9.

Tom

From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 11:23 AM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: Re: Phone Call

Want to meet for coffee somewhere near PG&E? I just need to start back to the
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PUC by 9:30.

On Mar 27, 2012, at 11:18 AM, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com> 
wrote:

Paul,

If you have a chance, can you please call me before 2 pm 
tomorrow? I’m meeting with Tony and Chris to discuss a variety 
of gas issues and would like your thoughts on one or two topics. 
Thanks.

My cell number is Redacted

Tom
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